' P
Appnn@dij;%/%ij/&é¢ﬁ4J aiyﬁaé??/

aje

MINUTES OF THE _HOUSE  COMMITTEE ON LOCAL GOVERNMENT

The meeting was called to order by REPRESENTATIVE IVAN SAND ot
Chairperson

1:30 S@IH./p.m. on JANUARY 31 19.84in room _221=5  of the Capitol.

All members were present except: Representative Francisco (Excused)

Representative Dean

Committee staff present:

Mike Heim, Legislative Research Department
Theresa Kiernan, Revisor of Statutes Office
Gloria Leonhard, Secretary to the Committee

Conferees appearing before the committee:

Representative James D. Braden, HB 2773; HB 2022

Mr. Fred Allen, Kansas Assn. of Counties, HB 2773; & new legislation
Mr. Dan Harden, County Engineer, Riley County, HB 2773

Mr. Chris McKenzie, League of Kansas Municipalities, HB 2173

Chairman, Ivan Sand, called for hearings on the following House Bills:

HB 2773, concerning improvement districts; relating to the powers
thereof;

Mike Heim gave an overview of the bill. (See Attachment I.) He stated
that the bill enhances the powers of improvement districts and makes
them more comparable to powers of 3rd Class cities.

Representative Sand noted that this bill contains very comprehensive
legislation.

Representative James D. Braden, a sponsor of the bill, appeared to give
background and intent.

When gquestioned, Braden stated that although County Commissioners support
the bill, it would cause problems for them to effect the proposed powers
for improvement districts.

Representative Sand pointed out that Counties wouldn't have the authority
to handle many of the activities set out in the bill.

Braden noted he felt the legislation should apply statewide.

The language in Lines 36 and 81 was questioned because it appears to be
restrictive. Staff agreed that this may need to be clarified.

The gquestion of whether the bill creates another layer of government was
raised. Braden pointed out that the County has the authority to establish
improvement districts and now the improvement districts need power to
function. Braden verified that "farmland" is not included in an improve-
ment district.

Chairman Sand directed Mike Heim to further interpret the bill and
make a presentation to the committee at a later meeting.

Mr. Fred Allen, Kansas Assn. of Counties, appeared in support of the
bill. He read an excerpt from County Platform No. 10 which calls for
laws governing cities to cover counties as well.

The question of why improvement districts don't incorporate was raised.
Tt was noted that to incorporate they would have to have at least 300
permanent residents.

Unless specifically noted, the individual remarks recorded herein have not
been transcribed verbatim. Individual remarks as reported herein have not
been submitted to the individuals appearing before the committee for 1

editing or corrections. Page

of _3




CONTINUATION SHEET

MINUTES OF THE __HOUSE COMMITTEE ON LOCAL GOVERNMENT

>

room _9521=5 Statehouse, at _ £330 ¥¥1./p.m. on JANUARY 31 19_84

Mr. Dan Harden, a county engineer and public works administrator from
Riley County, Kansas, testified in support of the bill. He stated that
improvement districts are generally residential in nature; that the
County has a problem dealing with county-wide leash and firearms:  laws.

Mr. Chris McKenzie, Attorney for the League of Kansas Municipalities,
appeared as an opponent to the bill. McKenzie stated the League believes
there are a number of problems with the bill; that the basic issue is,
"Should these improvement districts be cities?"; that the League feels it
is unwise to set up a second class of city.

Representative Sand asked McKenzie if the League would support reducing
the "300" residents requirement to "100" or "150." McKenzie stated
that that would create considerable debate. Sand asked if the language
would be more acceptable if it restricted the improvement districts to
be '"x" number of miles from town. McKenzie stated the League would
probably want some of their other committees to explore such a proposal.

When questioned, McKenzie stated that the powers proposed by the bill for
improvement districts would make it difficult to annex such districts
later. McKenzie referred to Section W, Line 177, and noted that home
rule power exempts the need for statute power.

Mike Heim, Staff, asked McKenzie 1f the League had taken a position on
an interim study done several years before. McKenzie stated that the
League had supported it; that the League supports the concept of an
urban type district.

Questions were directed at Section Y, Line 187 regarding imposing a
lien on property. Heim stated that the intent is that a lien could
be imposed only if the District provided the services; that this same
type of power is included in city statutes.

Representative Braden stated that he understands the League's concerns
but noted that improvement districts already have the authority to have
water and sewers; that he would would not object to removing some of
the proposed powers for the districts out of the bill; that basically
the improvement districts want laws to collect unpaid utility bills,

a leash law, and firearms regulations.

Braden stated that he would consider acceptable substitute legislation
containing the following sections from the current version of HB 2773:

(P) - Line 137

to secure the general health of the district.

(Q) - Line 142 to mow the lots.

(R) - Line 152 - to regulate domestic animals.
(S) - Line 154 - a provision against firearms.
(¢) - Line 187 - to impose liens for unpaid bills or utility

service charges.
Braden urged the committee to consider compromise legislation.
Representative Sand urged the committee members to contact the people
in their districts for their opinions as the legislation concerns the
entire state.

It was noted that there is no additional taxing authority in HB 2773.

Chairman Sand asked the committee to be prepared for another hearing
on the bill in another week.

The hearing on HB 2773 was closed.

Page 2 _of 3



CONTINUATION SHEET

MINUTES OF THE __HOUSE COMMITTEE ON LOCAL GOVERNMENT
room _S_QZE_, Statehouse, at 1:30 &xm./p.m. on JANUARY 31 1984
HB 2022
Mike Heim gave an overview of the bill. (See Attachment II.)

Representative James D. Braden, Chairperson of the House Committee on
Assessment and Taxation, reviewed the background and intent of the bill.
He stated that the 1982 Interim Committee had worked on this legislation.
He read excerpts from the Interim Committee report.

Representative Dorothy Nichols moved and Representative Clinton Acheson
seconded that HB 2022 be passed. Motion carried.

New Legislation

Mr. Fred Allen, Kansas Assn. of Counties, introduced new legislation
which would require the amendment of 79-2963 to express tax levies at
a rate upon each one "thousand" dollars of assessed valuation. (See
Attachment III.)

Representative Robert S. Wunsch moved that the legislation proposed
by Mr. Allen regarding 79-2963 be accepted by the Local Government
Committee. Representative W. Edgar Moore seconded the motion. The
motion carried.

The minutes of the meetings of January 24, 1984, and January 25, 1984,
were approved as presented.

Meeting adjourned.

Page _3 _of 3



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON LOCAL GOVERNMENT

pATE /- 5/ -8

NAME ADDRESS REPRESENTING

P ol /L/o‘/f; song | Lddle Riv e lt Rice Covmty Cormeamm.
JdneK i/ re o Sterhig K5, Rice Couuty

qé‘ ///Z//’VW/,/&/ F 2 %{/{'(fl{ ,@u@// /77 A ﬂ/fw/m (552
/""fe’c/ /j//,mq Jope Ka ///5/

Cf//m[) /’/ CA/‘?/’K @TTV;)W/‘? FrAvKLI v CovnTy

O lés mu / _lom
Y/ /ZWM/ wdam’/f/a/ Jo Co

L)/‘-&WU VIO 1 AT Al // ( / . ot [I
Wz Y 774/ 4 s
p 2 . ’ . ,/‘/‘,7

/ ,,f’_ >, oy (° £ /// ’ (7, ) ¢ /,
//LZ?E\/WQ(W /(\P«M‘SN (s N0SB s ¢ MC/)/@[ wl Cou W
- - Y eeerdsly p Kecphecsn ‘4“*47
S“MJEL ;ZiﬁzégL;ggﬂégJ

/7/;3:.’7 dg 7 . Jf ”<"/k / /7//7/?%% / // /7‘/_'

M:w/ éﬁﬁm M Aeagee o7 KS W
C. Beehlb, Felor | T2 cle—tisch L#,;_‘L;gﬁ@m

éﬂ Y u( % . ‘/(L_ zl.r\((}-:{) /rgvﬂr.ma( /Bﬂ \LT )(y((_ { \(k QA




MEMORANDUM
January 31, 1984
TO: House Local Government Chairman
FROM: Kansas Legislative Research Department
RE: H.B. 2773
H.B. 2773 amends a statute granting certain powers
to improvement districts to expand these powers as follows.

Improvement districts are given the power:

1. to adopt resolutions prescribing the manner in
which powers of the district shall be carried

out;

2. to furnish street lighting;

3. to regulate traffic;

4, to regulate the use of the streets;

5. to secure the general health and abate
nuisances;

6. to remove weeds and assess the owner;

7. to adopt resolutions insuring the peéce
and order;

8. to establish a police force;

9. to improve streets and condemn property
for any district purpose;

10. to create benefit districts for the improve-
ment of streets; -

11. to license occupations, businesses, and pro-
fessions;

12. to grant franchises; and

13. to establish liens for unpaid utility bills.

(ATTACHMENT TI)




MEMORANDUM
January 31, 1984
TO: House Local Government Chairman

FROM: Kansas Legislative Research Department

RE: H.B. 2022

H.B. 2022 permits a county to allot any portion of
its sales tax revenues to any township located within the
county. The bill was recommended by the 1982 interim Special
Committee on Assessment and Taxation.

(ATTACHMENT II)



o

79-2963. Notice of amount of tax levies
to be expressed in dollars. In addition to all
nther requirements now provided by law,
whenever the amount of any ad valorem tax
levy is required by law to be stated in any
notice, w.pon any ballot, in any proposed
budget or in any other form for the purpose
of giving notice of the amount thereof to the
electors or taxpayers of any taxing subdivi-

sion of the state of Kansas, the amount of
such levy shall be expressed at a rate in
dollars or fraction thereof upon each one
——hendred dollars of assessed valuation.
History: L. 1972, ch. 370, § 1; Jan. 1,
1973.

H\o u.samcj

. (ATTACHMENT ITII)





